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Dear Mr. Roemer:
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Pursuant to your written request for reconsideration of the above referenced complaint,
we forwarded your letter, together with the entire file, to the Committee, an independent
board of lawyers and non-lawyers appointed by the Appellate Division, First Judicial

Department.

That independent review has now taken place and I have been formally advised that the
Committee Chair is in agreement with the original decision that no further investigation

or action is warranted.
Accordingly, we cannot be of further assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,

ége Dopico

Chief Attorney
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